

+91 7838004949

anshimudgal@gmail.com

C-7/43, Sector-7, Rohini
Delhi- 110085

ANSHI MUDGAL

EDUCATION

LLM(Criminal Law)

Amity , University Noida (74.1%)
2021-2022

B.A.LLB. (H)

VIPS, GGSIPU (82.7%)
2016-2021

12th Standard

DAV Public School, Rohini
2016

10th Standard

DAV Public School, Rohini (9.4 CGPA)
2014

COURSES

- Completed a MOOC on Gender Inequality from University of EXETER, UK.
- Participated in a 10 Day Value Added Course on "Gender Law and Society"
- Organized by Vivekananda Institute of Professional Studies.
- Completed Advanced Certificate Course on Alternate Dispute Resolution by the Law Learners.
- Completed Gujrat NLU Centre for Sports and Entertainment Law (GCSEL)
- Workshop on Media Laws and Drafting Entertainment Contracts.

ABOUT ME

I am a dedicated and results-oriented individual with more than a year of experience in areas of law including Intellectual Property Law, criminal defense, family law etc. Known for my meticulous attention to detail, strategic thinking, and commitment to upholding the highest ethical standards in legal practice.

WORK EXPERIENCE

May 2023- Present
Quality Council of India | IPR REGISTRY, DWARKA

Legal Co-Ordinator

- Conducted examinations of trademark applications in accordance with global IP standards. Evaluated applications for compliance, conducted comprehensive searches, and assessed trademark distinctiveness and potential conflicts, contributing to the protection of intellectual property rights within the framework of international regulations.
- Conducted research on IPR laws and regulations and ensured compliance with IPR laws and rules, offering critical insights to safeguard intellectual property assets and maintain adherence to legal requirements.
- Provided assistance to hearing officers during opposition hearings. Contributed to case preparation, research, and documentation, ensuring the smooth and effective presentation of legal arguments and evidence.

July 2022 - December 2022

Rajiv Tehlan and Associates |Rohini

Legal Associate

- Appearance before various District Courts and High Court.
- Prepared case briefs and did legal research using various platforms such as SCC online, Manupatra etc.
- Drafted various applications, notices, reply, Suits, Written Statements, Rejoinders etc.

2016-2021

Internships

- Worked as an intern in Rohini Court for two consecutive summer internships (June-July 2018,2019) under Adv. Naveen Kumar.
- Worked as a Legal Researcher at Spectrum -A New Way to Life from May-June 2020.
- Worked as a Judicial Intern Under Ms.Deepali Sharma , Addl. Sessions Judge01(POCSO), Tis Hazari Courts,Delhi.
- Worked as a Judicial Intern Under Ms.Isha Singh , MM-03(NI Act), Tis Hazari Courts,Delhi.

+91 7838004949

anshimudgal@gmail.com

C-7/43, Sector-7, Rohini
Delhi- 110085

EXPERTISE

Legal Drafting

SCC Online

Manupatra

PROBLEM SOLVING

Time Management

PUBLICATIONS

- Published a Research Paper Titled "Evolution and Need for Sports Law in India with Regards to Current Judicial Trends" in the International Journal of Law bearing ISSN :2455-2194.
- Published an Article on the Blog Lex Humanitariae titled "Some Salient Features of Domestic Violence Act and the Increase in Domestic Violence Cases due to Covid -19"
- Published a Research Paper Titled "Consumer Movement and Role of Civil Societies: An Analysis" in the International Journal of Socio – Legal Research, volume-7, Issue 1: ISSN: 2933 -8250.
- Published a Research Paper titled "Aspects of Gender Equality as A Part of Sustainable Development Goals" for the "Justice Dipak Mishra National Call for Chapters 2020" under top 180 entries to be published in the book Global Thoughts and Opinions bearing ISBN NO. 978-81-947778-5-4.
- Published a Research Paper titled "Modern Phase of Dispute Resolution Coupled with Technology" in the special issue on alternate dispute resolution in collaboration with Bharti Law Review (ISSN No.:2278-6996 (Print)| e- ISSN.no.:2457- 0567) Vol.IX – Issue 3 (Jan-March, 2021).

PARTICIPATIONS

- Participated in the Webinar hosted by Delhi School of Policy and Governance on "Fundamental Duties "by Hon'ble Justice A.K. Sikri. Part of United Nations Volunteers of Human Rights.
- Participated in the 2nd National Case Comment Writing Competition organized by Amity University.
- Participated in Paper Presentation Conference on "Contemporary Issues in Consumer Laws,2019".
- Participated in Action 4 Sustainable India: An online Dialogue to Educate the SDG Community and Secured a UN powered Certificate for Recognition on being the Finalist of Breakout Session.

OTHER

- Working Committee Member at Gender Champions Club, VIPS from August 2019-2021.
- Administrator to Legal Landmarks (Legal Awareness Blog) with over 2K followers.
- Participated in 4 National Games in various sports such as Netball, Judo, Wushu etc. and played various Interzonal Tournaments.
- Fair Knowledge of MS-Office
- Enrolled in the Bar Council of Delhi since August 2021.